

SPOKANE COUNTY DUI COURT

Participant Handbook

| 3.7 NT | | |
|------------|--|--|
| Your Name: | | |

To reach a representative of the DUIC, contact (509) 477-2230.

Updated July 2024 1 of 25

| My Case Num | iber(s): | | |
|-----------------|-------------------|---------------|--|
| Charge: | Case #: | Jurisdiction: | |
| Charge: | Case #: | Jurisdiction: | |
| Charge: | Case #: | Jurisdiction: | |
| Charge: | Case #: | Jurisdiction: | |
| My Treatmer | nt Agency: | | |
| Address: | Address: Phone #: | | |
| My Probation | n Officer: | | |
| Email: Phone #: | | | |
| My Case Man | ager: | | |
| Email: Phone # | | Phone #: | |
| My Attorney: | · | | |
| Email: | | Phone #: | |
| My Drug Test | ting Agency: | | |
| Address: | | Pin #: | |
| Phone #: | | | |

Updated July 2024 2 of 25

WELCOME!

Dear Participant,

Welcome to the Spokane County DUI Court. The DUI Court program was developed to help drug addicted offenders have the opportunity to enter into recovery and address their substance addiction. It is a chance to regain your life, mend the relationship with those you may have hurt and become a positive member of society while addressing your criminal matters.

The team is committed to assisting in the intervention, treatment, and rehabilitation of non-violent, repeat DUI offenders who desire to make life altering changes to break the cycle of addiction and drug dependency.

You are encouraged to share this handbook and your recovery process with your family and friends. We look forward to supporting you in making positive changes in your life.

It is an honor and a privilege to be in this program.

Sincerely,

The Spokane County DUI Court Team

Updated July 2024 3 of 25

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Introduction | 5 |
|---|-------|
| The DUIC Team | 6 |
| Expectations | 7 |
| Phases of the Program | 8-12 |
| DUI Court Review Hearings | 13-14 |
| Court & Treatment Etiquette | 14 |
| Zoom Etiquette & Instructions | 14-15 |
| Google Classroom | 15 |
| Incentives & Sanctions | 16 |
| Termination | 17 |
| Drug & Alcohol Testing | 18 |
| Drug Testing Definitions | 18 |
| Program Components | 19-21 |
| Community Service | 21 |
| Transportation | 22 |
| DUI Court Release of Information & Waiver of Rights | 23 |
| Publicity Consent Form | 24 |
| Acknowledgment & Agreement | 25 |

Updated July 2024 4 of 25

INTRODUCTION

This handbook is your guide to DUI Court. It outlines the expectations of you and the requirements to successfully graduate from the program. DUI Court is a voluntary program which takes a minimum of 14 months to complete. There are different requirements to complete the five phases of the program which you may find starting on page 6.

Our goal is to teach our participants to live a healthy and crime free lifestyle in the community through treatment and supervision. The benefit of entering DUI Court is often an amendment to the charge and avoidance of jail time.

We provide wrap around services including case management, supervision, treatment, and encouragement to keep going. The team balances a therapeutic approach accompanied with accountability. DUI Court combines probation supervision and treatment to help our participants:

- Receive treatment for substance use disorders and/or mental illness
- Stop encounters with law enforcement and the criminal justice system

Updated July 2024 5 of 25

THE DUIC TEAM

The DUIC team members work together to help each participant navigate the program. The team meets weekly to discuss the progress of each participant and make decisions together on what action(s) to take on each participant's case. The team consists of the following people:

| Position | Phone |
|---------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Judge | Refer to Judicial Assistant |
| Judicial Assistant | (509) 477-2927 |
| Coordinator | (509) 477-2283 |
| Probation Department | (509) 477-4751 |
| Case Management | (509) 477-2230 |
| Admin Support Specialist III | (509) 477-2230 |
| Prosecutors Office | (509) 477-3662 |
| Defense Attorney | (509) 477-4246 |
| Beyond Behavioral Health | (509) 368-9863 |
| New Horizon Care Center | (509) 838-6092 |
| Clerk | (509) 477-2211 |

Updated July 2024 6 of 25

EXPECTATIONS

Be Honest! We can work through almost any problem together if you are truthful with us.

Show Up! Go to your appointments and hearings on time. Showing up demonstrates to others that you respect them, yourself and that you are committed to the program.

Try Hard! This program is about accountability and personal responsibility. Change does not come easily for anyone, work on yourself as much as you can.

Be Dependable! Be on time for court and treatment appointments and groups. If you are not present on your court date, a warrant may be issued for your arrest.

Prioritize Your Program! Attend and participate in the program and in treatment. Never miss treatment appointments unexcused. The more open and honest you are in the program, the more you will get out of it.

Be Respectful! Be respectful while in our program. This is in the way you dress and act in treatment and in the courtroom. Wear appropriate clothing, be respectful to the team and to others in the program by not using your cell phone and paying attention.

Abstain! You must absolutely abstain from the use of drugs and alcohol as well as other intoxicants. Do not possess or have access to substances that are prohibited by the team. Make sure your probation officer has copies of all your prescribed medications and do not abuse them.

Communicate With Us! If you have any significant changes in your life whether good or bad, let us know! When you have a change in a job or living situation, we need to know about this. Just as much as we hold you accountable for misconduct, we want to also celebrate your successes. If any issues come up, let us know so we can help problem solve them with you!

Keep Good Company! Know the people, places and things that can be triggers for you and avoid them! Do not enter taverns or bars and try to avoid places and social gatherings where alcohol or drugs may be available.

Do The Right Thing! Trust the process. When someone from the team asks you to do something, take pride in accomplishing it and get it done with no excuses!

Stay Put and Keep It Simple! This program is going to take a lot of time in the beginning. Simplify your life as much as possible until you get into the groove of things. Consider new relationships, new jobs, traveling, new pets until you have your DUI Court feet under you.

Stay Crime Free! Obey the laws and follow the conditions of your probation. Stay out of trouble so we can continue helping you.

Updated July 2024 7 of 25

PHASE I: ACUTE STABILIZATION 60 DAYS MINIMUM

- Attend your probation intake
- Serve mandatory minimum sentence (if applicable after reduction)
- Attend an intake with your assigned case manager
- Attend court twice per month
- Meet with probation at least once per week
- Random urinalysis testing. Minimum of 8 times per month
- Additional urinalysis, breath, or oral fluid testing at probation's discretion
- 24/7 alcohol monitoring as directed (SCRAM)
- Complete chemical dependency evaluation and a mental health evaluation
- Attend the DUI Victims Impact Panel
- Attend two self-help group meetings per week if not in treatment
- Enroll into the recommended treatment program(s) with acceptable attendance and participation.
- Personal Project: Goodbye Letter

Requirements to advance to Phase II:

- Submit any treatment evaluation(s) within 30 days if requested
- Report to ALL scheduled court appearances and probation appointments
- Be engaged in the recommended treatment program(s)
- Attend DUI Victims Impact Panel
- Be in compliance with your individual supervision program
- Live in clean and sober housing
- Complete and turn in your True/False Orientation Phase Test
- Complete probation intake
- Complete intake with your assigned case manager
- Be violation-free and submit negative/normal drug tests for a minimum of 30 days
- Complete and present to the Court your Phase II application

Updated July 2024 8 of 25

PHASE II: CLINICAL STABILIZATION 90 DAYS MINIMUM

- Attend court twice per month
- Meet with probation a minimum of two times per month
- Meet with your assigned case manager at least once per month
- Random urinalysis testing. Minimum of 8 times per month
- Additional urinalysis, breath or oral fluid testing at probation's discretion
- Treatment compliance
- Attend self-help group meetings per your treatment plan
- Work towards relicensing (including insurance, Ignition Interlock etc.)
- Personal Project: Autobiography

Requirements to advance to Phase III:

- Report to ALL scheduled court appearances, probation appointments, and case management appointments
- Be in compliance with all treatment requirements
- Be compliant with your individual supervision program
- Live in clean and sober housing
- Be violation-free and submit negative/normal drug tests for a minimum of 30 days
- Provide verification of two (2) hours of community service to your PO
- Complete and present to the court your application to move to Phase III and personal project

Updated July 2024 9 of 25

PHASE III: PRO-SOCIAL HABILITATION 90 DAYS MINIMUM

- Attend court twice per month
- Meet with probation a minimum of two times per month
- Meet with your assigned case manager at least once per month
- Random urinalysis testing. Minimum of 8 times per month
- Additional urinalysis, breath, or oral fluid testing at probation's discretion
- Treatment compliance which also includes entering into Moral Reconation Therapy (MRT) unless otherwise authorized by the DUI Court Team
- Attend self-help group meetings your per treatment plan
- Work towards relicensing (including insurance, Ignition Interlock, etc.)
- Start looking for employment or educational opportunities
- Personal Project: Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities & Threats (SWOT)

Requirements to advance to Phase IV:

- Report to ALL scheduled court appearances, probation appointments and case management appointments
- Work towards employment or an educational program
- Be in compliance with all treatment requirements
- Compliance with your individual supervision program
- Live in clean and sober housing
- Be violation-free and submit negative/normal drug tests for a minimum of 30 days
- Provide verification of four (4) hours of community service to your PO
- Complete and present to the court your application to move to Phase IV and personal project

Updated July 2024 10 of 25

PHASE IV: ACUTE HABILITATION 90 DAYS MINIMUM

- Attend court once a month
- Meet with probation a minimum of one time per month
- Meet with your assigned Case Manager at least once per month
- Random urinalysis testing. Minimum of 8 times per month
- Additional urinalysis, breath, or oral fluid testing at probation's discretion
- Treatment compliance which also includes MRT unless otherwise authorized by the DUI Court Team
- Attend self-help group meetings your per treatment plan
- Continue to work towards relicensing (including insurance, Ignition Interlock, etc.)
- Actively look for employment or educational opportunities
- Personal Project: Relapse Prevention Plan

Requirements to advance to Phase V:

- Report to ALL scheduled court appearances, probation appointments and case management appointments
- Be in compliance with all treatment requirements
- Be in compliance with your individual supervision program
- Live in clean and sober housing
- Continue to work towards relicensing (including restricted license/insurance and ignition interlock)
- Be violation-free and submit negative/normal drug tests for a minimum of 30 days
- Provide verification of six (6) hours of community service to your PO
- Complete and present to the court your application to move to Phase V and personal project

Updated July 2024 11 of 25

PHASE V: CONTINUING CARE 90 DAYS MINIMUM

- Attend Court one time per month
- Meet with probation a minimum of one time per month
- Meet with your assigned case manager at least once per month
- Random urinalysis testing. Minimum of 6 times per month
- Additional urinalysis, breath, or oral fluid testing at probation's discretion
- Complete treatment including MRT unless otherwise authorized by the DUI Court Team
- Continue to work towards relicensing (including restricted license, insurance, Ignition Interlock, etc.)
- If not employed or enrolled in an education or skill development program, continue to explore employment or educational opportunities
- Continue to perform required community service hours for graduation

Requirements to Graduate:

- Report to ALL scheduled court appearances, probation appointments and case management appointments
- Address any needs prior to graduation with your assigned case manager
- Have at least 90 continuous days of negative/normal drug tests
- Be violation free for a minimum of 30 days
- Live in clean and sober housing
- Successfully completed all treatment including MRT or other authorized program
- Provide verification of eight (8) hours of community service to your PO
- Complete and present to the court your application to graduate
- Complete a Graduate survey

Updated July 2024 12 of 25

DUI COURT REVIEW HEARINGS

Attendance in court is **ABSOLUTELY** mandatory on the dates you are ordered to appear. A bench warrant may be issued if you fail to appear. It is your responsibility to get the warrant quashed or turn yourself in.

Absences may be excused <u>if</u> a documented, reasonable excuse for the absence is provided in advance to your probation officer.

Schedule

Phase 1-3: Every other week

Phase 4-5: One time every four weeks

Location

1100 W. Mallon Ave, Spokane WA 99210, Public Safety Building

Days & Times

Thursdays at 9:00AM Courtroom 6

Thursdays at 1:30PM Courtroom 1 (Show Cause)

Guest Policy

DUIC hearings are open to the public. Family, friends and guests are encouraged to attend. Any visitors may not participate or comment on any of the proceedings unless invited to by the Judge or a participant. Court sessions may be broadcasted on the Spokane District Court YouTube channel.

Phase Promotion

Participants must appear for court in person to promote to the next phase. Be prepared with your phase application to read to the court.

Show Cause

Participants who fail to meet the requirements of DUI Court will be ordered to appear for a show cause hearing. Contact your attorney prior to your hearing. During the hearing, the court will hear from the probation officer, prosecutor, your attorney and you if you wish to speak. Here are the possible outcomes of a show cause hearing:

No Violation; No Sanction: The Court does not find a violation occurred and there is no sanction

Violation; No Sanction: The Court did find a violation of the DUIC Requirements, but has decided to not impose a sanction

Updated July 2024 13 of 25

Violation; Sanction: The Court found you violated the DUIC Requirements and is imposing a sanction

COURT & TREATMENT ETIQUETTE

You are expected to maintain appropriate behavior at all times in the courtroom and treatment.

Do:

- Be on time.
- Be respectful of others.
- Dress appropriately.
- The Judge should be addressed as "Judge" or "Your Honor".
- Turn off cell phones.
- Be prepared with documents (phase applications, work books, etc.)

Do not:

- Talk until it is your turn to speak.
- Use cell phones.
- Have food or beverages besides bottled water.
- Swear or use profane language.
- Sleep.
- Leave while court or treatment is in session.

Order of Participants

• The Court sees participants who are promoting first as an incentive and a demonstration of respect. After the court promotes participants, it will then see people based upon the first letter of their last name. Any requests to go first in court must be communicated to their probation officer well in advance.

ZOOM ETIQUETTE & INSTRUCTIONS

- Do not walk around, eat, smoke, vape or chew tobacco.
- If you are at work, stop what you are doing and go to a private room.
- Do keep your camera on during session.
- Do not have distractions (cell-phone, television, children)
- Dress appropriately-we can see you.
- Do not lay down during court or treatment.

If you are appearing for court over Zoom, follow the instructions below to access court. The Zoom link will always be the same:

Updated July 2024 14 of 25

^{**}Remember, at most you are asked to come to court only twice per month, please be patient and plan ahead**

- Download the Zoom app on your smartphone, tablet or computer through the google play store or the Apple Store.
- When you go to enter the meeting ID, make sure your name is accurate and identifiable.

Meeting ID: 924 3997 8668

• Passcode: 685131

• The Clerk will let you in the zoom once court has started.

GOOGLE CLASSROOM

How to Sign Up

- 1. Download the "Google Classroom" app on your smartphone, tablet, or computer.
 - → If you have an Android, galaxy, or Samsung, download from the Google Play store.
 - → If you have an iPhone, download from the <u>App store</u>.
- 2. Click the "Join Class +" button on your screen and enter classroom code "zj7lud2".
- 3. Choose your correct email address, create a new gmail or select "use my current email address instead".

Note: if you do not have a smartphone, tablet, or computer, you can use the computers located in the Therapeutic Courts Office.

Navigating the Classroom

The "stream" tab is where you can post announcements related to court, community support, or family friendly events that reflect the values of Spokane County Therapeutic Courts – much like Facebook.

The "classwork" tab is where you can find phase applications, the handbook, helpful documents, and projects.

To submit a document

- 1. Go to "classwork" tab to find documents (phase application, projects, handbook).
- 2. Click on the form you want to complete, then click on the document again.
- 3. Fill out the form completely.
- 4. Anything with a red asterisk next to it is a mandatory question. You will not be able to submit the form unless the question is answered.
- 5. Click the submit button at the bottom once completed.

Note: All phase applications, projects, or other documents are due **THE FRIDAY BY NOON** before your next scheduled court date. <u>Late documents will not be accepted by the court</u>. If an application is late, the team will review it at your next scheduled court date.

Updated July 2024 15 of 25

INCENTIVES

Incentives: You will be rewarded for accomplishments in DUIC. It is the intent of the DUIC Team to recognize effort and program benchmarks.

Incentives may include:

- Verbal praise
- Candy and other treats
- Certificates of completion
- Reduced court appearances
- Court appearances over zoom
- Reduced criminal charges

SANCTIONS

SHOW CAUSE: Show the court good cause for why any of the balance of the jail time and fine should not be imposed due to your DUIC violations. Show cause occurs when a participant violates any of the rules of the program. The Probation Officer is responsible for submitting a Return to Court Letter or RTC to the Court explaining the participant's violations. A copy of the letter will be sent to the team and the participant which will include a court date. The participant should contact their attorney to discuss possible outcomes of the show cause. Participants have a right to an evidentiary hearing to contest the allegations brought by their Probation Officer.

SANCTIONS: You may be sanctioned for failing to abide by the DUIC rules. It is the intent of the DUIC Team to redirect behavior that is not acceptable.

Sanctions may include:

- Verbal Warning
- Writing Assignments
- Community Service
- Increased Reporting
- SCRAM Monitoring
- Electronic Home Monitoring (EHM)
- Iail

Updated July 2024 16 of 25

^{**} This is not a complete list of possible incentives and sanctions**

TERMINATION

Termination from the program may occur for repeated violations of the DUI Court rules. Reasons for termination could include (but are not limited to):

- Not participating in treatment
- Not participating in the DUI Court program
- Absconding from the program
- Concern for public safety
- Threats towards the integrity of the program such as falsifying drug testing results, community service or community based support group cards
- Committing a new criminal offense
- Distributing drugs or driving under the influence
- Threatening, abusive, or violent behavior
- Failure to make progress
- Any other reasons the team finds necessary for termination

The termination process will start when the Probation Officer submits a Return to Court letter or "RTC" to the Court. The participant will receive a copy of this notice along with their court date. The RTC will include the allegations against the participant. The participant will meet and talk with their attorney about their options moving forward. If the participant denies the allegations, they will have the opportunity to have an evidentiary hearing where the participant may call witnesses to testify on their behalf and may cross-examine any witnesses called to testify against them.

DUI Court is a voluntary program. The participant may ask to be removed from the program at any time. However, probation may be revoked, and sentences imposed if a participant fails to complete the program.

The team will attempt to resolve all violations of the program through treatment or sanctions prior to recommending termination barring extreme circumstances such as new criminal offenses.

Updated July 2024 17 of 25

DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING

Participants will be required to submit randomly to drug tests on any given day which may include holidays and weekends. Testing is observed.

Testing methods include the following

- o Urine
- o Saliva
- o Breath (PBT)
- o Blood
- SCRAM device
- Sweat Patch

DRUG TESTING DEFINITIONS

Refusal: If you refuse to test when asked

Insufficient sample: If you are unable to provide enough of a sample to test

(UTP) Unable to Provide: If you are unable to provide a sample to test within the testing hours.

Abnormal samples:

- Creatinine level below 20 ng/mL or above 400 ng/mL
- Specific Gravity outside of 1.002-1.040
- o pH: less than 4.50 or greater than 9.00
- o Temperature outside of 90-100 degrees

No Show: Failure to appear for a scheduled testing time.

Adulteration: Any attempt to tamper with a sample.

 Example: eating or drinking substances that may alter a test, adding substances directly to the urine to alter results, or diluting or substituting specimen with someone else's drug or alcohol-free urine.

Note: Testing agency may reject a sample due to heavy sediment in urine, abnormal smell, or abnormally low or high temperature.

Positive UA's: Any sample that results in a positive test.

- Screen: A screen for a positive test means that a substance was detected in the sample, but has not been confirmed by the laboratory.
- Confirmation: A confirmation test means that a substance was confirmed to be in the sample by a laboratory. Confirmations are the final result of the sample.

Updated July 2024 18 of 25

PROGRAM COMPONENTS

Probation Component

Your probation officer's job is to help you maintain compliance with your judgement and sentence as well as understand and be successful with the program expectations. They are there to work with you and are focused on helping you graduate from the program!

When:

Phase 1: Weekly Phase 2-3: Bi-Weekly Phase 4-5: Monthly

What to report to your probation officer:

- Proof of prescriptions
- Update on employment
- Update on living situation
- How treatment is going
- Any use of substances
- Travel requests
- Questions about drug testing
- Community service
- Court schedule
- Law Enforcement Contact w/in 24 hours

Expectations

- Honesty: consider your probation officer a coach of sorts, let them help you!
- Timeliness: If they call, text, email contact them back ASAP!
- Accountability: Hold yourself accountable as they would.
- Accuracy: Keep them up to date on your life, they are responsible for letting the team know. If we get inaccurate information, it can negatively impact your program

Travel Requests

Requests to stay away from your residence or travel outside of Spokane County require a travel request on the Google Classroom and will be considered on a case by case basis. Requests to travel must be submitted 5-7 days prior to the anticipated date of travel. You will be required to test the day prior to leaving and immediately upon return from travel, and possibly during your travel per your probation officer's request and at your own expense.

In the event there is an emergency need to travel, it must be reported to your probation officer via email, voicemail, phone call or text message prior to leaving. Proof of travel will also be required.

Updated July 2024 19 of 25

Treatment Component

Your treatment provider and counselor are there for you to work through any problems you are having with substance use or mental health.

Talk with them about your struggles, your successes, sobriety and relationships with others.

The team only works with two treatment providers (New Horizons and Beyond Behavioral Health) because we want to provide wrap around services and avoid third party information to help facilitate the most accurate information for the team to work with. Your treatment provider comes to all staff meetings and is there to represent and advocate for you.

Individual Therapy: This is where the participant meets with one clinician in a private setting. The clinician and the participant work together to develop a client-centered treatment plan to address the participant's unique needs as they journey through recovery and mental wellness.

- o One-on-One attention
- Client-centered pace

Group Therapy: This is where several people participate together in a group setting that is facilitated by a clinician. The groups have others who also suffer from substance use disorders or mental illness.

- o Be with others who have similar experiences
- o Give and receive support from others

IOP and OP Services:

- o Relapse Prevention
- Moral Reconation Therapy
- o Co-Occurring Disorders and the effects on addiction and recovery
- How to manage urges and cravings

Updated July 2024 20 of 25

Case Management Component

Case Managers assess and reassess participants' support systems, available community resources, and other factors. This requires case managers to develop and implement case plans to meet the participant's needs including referrals out for the following:

- Housing
- Transportation
- Employment and/or education
- Medical/ dental care
- Financial assistance according to state and federal regulatory guidelines and budget limitations

COMMUNITY SERVICE

You are to complete a total of 20 hours of community service before you graduate from DUI Court. The hours are broken down as follows:

Phase 2: Complete 2 hours of community service

Phase 3: Complete 4 hours of community service

Phase 4: Complete 6 hours of community service

Phase 5: Complete 8 hours of community service

You must give your probation officer proof of your community service before promoting to the next phase. Your probation officer has a list of approved places to complete community service at.

Updated July 2024 21 of 25

TRANSPORTATION

Restricted License

The Department of Licensing (DOL) oversees your license status. If you want to regain your driving privilege, our Therapeutic Court Case Managers can give you the tools to start the process. Though having a valid driving license is not a requirement of the program, it is highly encouraged.

Many participants may be eligible for a Restricted or Ignition Interlock License. Even if you are eligible for a license, an Ignition Interlock device may be required. If you have questions, please contact the Department of Licensing at (360) 902-3900.

If you need financial assistance for the Ignition Interlock device, please visit the DOL website and fill out the Financial Assistance Application and submit it to the Department of Licensing. The URL is:

https://www.dol.wa.gov/forms/500024.pdf

Bus Passes

Bus Passes are given to DUI Court participants for free. Any participant who requests a bus pass must turn in the used bus pass in order to receive a new one. Bus Passes can be awarded:

- 1 Day Pass
- 7 Day Pass
- 30 Day Pass

Uber to Court Information

1-509-934-3636

Monday-Friday 8:30am-4:30pm

Make sure to have your case number available and schedule a week in advance.

Eligible appointments include: court appearances for Municipal, District or Superior Court, Therapeutic Courts or court ordered treatment, probation appointments and drug testing.

Updated July 2024 22 of 25

DUI COURT RELEASE OF INFORMATION & WAIVER OF RIGHTS

As a DUI Court Participant, I agree and authorize the following:

| SRMHC Program Staff Signature | | Date |
|-------------------------------|--|---|
| Participant Signature Date | | |
| | | |
| | I understand that this consent will remain in effect and cannot be revoked by me until there has been a formal and effective termination or revocation of my release by me in writing. I agree I cannot participate in DUI Court unless all releases remain in effect. I further acknowledge that this release will expire upon my successful completion of probation and the DUI Court program. | |
| | I authorize my Sentencing Order, even though Court, to be placed in the court file which is o | |
| | I authorize the Probation Officer and Court to records during DUI Court sessions. I authoriz provider to disclose to the DUI Court Judge th oral fluids test and to have those results discu | te the Probation Officer and treatment te results of any urinalysis, breath, or |
| | I authorize my treatment providers to exchance Court and Probation Officer. I further allow the disclose that treatment information to DUI Comental health, and treatment providers. | he Court and Probation Officer to |
| | I agree and acknowledge as part of the DUI Co other person, business, or organization any tr another DUI Court participant during a DUI C | reatment information I hear regarding |
| | I agree and authorize the DUI Court Judge to of treatment progress with my Probation Office and the DUI Court Team outside the courtroo | r or officers, my treatment providers, |

Updated July 2024 23 of 25

PUBLICITY CONSENT FORM

| | I hereby consent to and authorize the use, puby the DUI Court or anyone it authorizes, for with or without names as the case may be for advertising, educational or other purposes. | all photographs/video taken of me, |
|-------|---|--|
| | I understand that any photographs or videos promotion of DUI Courts. I realize that this courthout further explanation, alone or accompanding website, or on the cover of any or all publicit release the DUI Court, its staff, and employed claims relating to or arising from the uses co | overage may place my picture, with or banied by other pictures, in a story, on a y materials for DUI Courts. I hereby s, or anyone it authorizes, from all |
| | I am over eighteen years of age, have read th read and explained to me. I fully understand | |
| Parti | icipant Signature | Date |
| SRM | HC Program Staff Signature | Date |

Updated July 2024 24 of 25

ACKNOWLEDGMENT & AGREEMENT

| I, | have read/have been read and I understand the | | |
|--|---|--|--|
| DUI Court handbook and agree to the | ourt handbook and agree to the terms stated in the handbook and by the Spokane | | |
| County DUI Court program. I under | ounty DUI Court program. I understand that if I do not follow the court's rules, I can be rminated from the program and sentenced to all or a portion of the suspended jail time at | | |
| terminated from the program and s | | | |
| the Judge's discretion. I have receive conditions. | ved a copy of this agreement and agree to its terms and | | |
| Participant Signature | Date | | |
| | | | |
| SRMHC Program Staff Signature | Date | | |

Updated July 2024 25 of 25